ARDITTI, AVI </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
From: |[b)(6)

SPIVEY, BETH </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
b)(6)

ymOowitz, Emily </0=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
b)(6) |
To:|Lamote, Jason </o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

ROBERT.GOAD>;
WIESE, ERIC </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

[0)(6) |
Lange, John </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

b)(6) |

Subject:|RE: US Capitol Threats
Date:|2021/01/06 15:41:34
Priority:| Normal

Type:|Note

@PressSec just tweeted:

At President @realDonaldTrump’s direction, the National Guard is on the way along with other federal
protective services.

We reiterate President Trump’s call against violence and to remain peaceful.

3:36 PM —Jan. 6, 2021

From[©/©)

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 3:41 PM

To: SPIVEY, BETH {(b)6) I-l
Hymowitz, Emily {b)@) [amote, Jason {7

ARDITTI, AVI <|(b)(6) T GUAD, ROBERT 40)(6) | WIESE, ERIC
DO ' TTange, Jonn [b)E) |

Subject: RE: US Capitol Threats

All — if you have some time, | can give this group a very quick operational update via teleconference in
~45 minutes. Please let me know if you'd like me to set this up.

b)(6)

From: SPIVEY, BETH {°©)
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 3:40 PM
To{®)®) Hymowitz, Emily




[o)®) |; Lamote, Jason
Jo® |ARDITTI, AVl {*/©) GOAD, ROBERT

b)(B) [WIESE, ERIC [®)6) | Lange, John

(0)(6)

Subject: Re: US Capitol Threats

| received the same request.

b))
Fronm

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 3:38:06 PM

To: Hymowitz, Emily 4b)(6) |
Lamote, Jason {P© : SPIVEY, BETH <[D)6) [ ARDITTI, AVI
(b)(6) 50AD, ROBERT {(b)6) |WIESE, ERIC

Lange, John <1(b)(5)
Subject: RE: US Capitol Threats

Thanks, Jason. I received the attached inquiry from HSGAC minority moments ago.

Other than that, just general calls from CHS staffers requesting any salient updates relating to the
breach.

b)(6)

Office of Legislative Affairs

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Federal Protective Service | Policy, Communications, and Engagement
(0)(6)

From: Hymowitz, Emily {0)6) |

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 3:26 PM

To[P)6) |Lamote, Jason [PE) t; SPIVEY,
BETH <b)6) | ARDITTI, AVI

(b)(6) GOAD, ROBERT 4()©) |WIESE, ERIC

Lange, John ](b)(ﬁ) |
Subject: Re: US Capitol Threats

Thank you, both. Lots of information coming and if the HQ Team has some additional inquiries, etc.,
we’ll get them to everyone on this chain.

Emily Hymowitz
Office of Legislative Affairs

Department of Homeland Security
(b)(6)




Fron.l(b)(ﬁ) |
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 3:20:42 PM

To: Lamote, Jason < b)(6) SPIVEY, BETH 4(b)(®6) | Hymowitz,
Emily {(b)) F ARDITTI, AVI
) GOAD, ROBERT[P)6) I; WIESE, ERIC
Lange, John <1(b)(6) |
Subject: RE: US Capitol Threats
Jason4® | please see attached.
Will continue to provide info to this group.
b)(6)
From: Lamote, Jason J{b){e} |
Sent; Wednesday, January 6, 2021 3:19 PM
To: SPIVEY, BETH {b)6) |ymowitz, Emily[5)) |
[P1®) [ARDITTI,
AVI <1(b}(6) | GOAD, ROBERT {b}(ﬁ} WIESE, ERIC
BI6) P Lange, John 4b)©)

Subject: US Capitol Threats

Putting everyone on the same email. Given FPS, USSS, and potentially other Component operations on
or near Capitol Hill today, please keep everyone updated on if DHS's operational posture changes,
Congressional inquiries, etc. | am tracking earlier today Congressional Leadership staff requested to stay

updated on DHS operations related to |(b)(7)(E)

b)(7)(E)

FYSA - | just heard on TV that Speaker’s Office and Mayor’s office has asked for the National Guard to
support Congressional security operations. DOD is apparently processing the request now according to

media reports.

Jason Lamote

Director - Cyber, Intelligence, Operations
Office of Legislative Affairs

Department of Homeland Security

|(b}(5}

ARDITTI, AVI </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(b)(6)

Sender:

SPIVEY, BETH </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(b)(6)

Recipient:

TTYTTTOWITZ, Ty <7 0= XU ECdUS UT=CXCITETgE AUTTISUauve Groupy
b)(6) |
mote, Jason </0=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administratve Group

o6



https://IUVVII.L1

|GOAD, ROBERT </o=Exchangel abs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

[b)6)

WIESE, ERIC </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

R

b)(6)

Sent Date:

= inistrative Group

2021701706 15141153

Delivered Date:

2021/01/06 15:41:34




b)(6)
From

THymowitz, Emily </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
| o) |

Lamote, Jason </o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(LAY ]

/ARDITTL, AVI </o=Exchanqelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
Tob)(6) I
|GOAD, ROBERT </o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
b)(6)

\éd)’%g}SE, ERIC </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group |
[0)6) ' ' |
Subject: |RE: DHS Deployment to Capital

Date:|2021/01/06 18:02:58
Priority: Normal

Type:|Note

Update from MPD:

Inside the Capitol has been deemed clear of protestors. USCP has started to announce over their loud
speakers for protestors to leave their grounds. MPD will began to push protestors from 1st street to
Constitution and Independence.

Senate and House members that are in non-leadership positions are being bussed off Capitol grounds.

House and Senate in leadership will see if they can reconvene at 1800 with continuing the electoral
count.

MPD has 1000 bodies on ground. Several local police departments are here as well as the National
Guard is in route.

Fromrb}(a) |
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 5:32 PM
To[®)©) |-Iymowitz, Emily
b)(6) Lamote, Jason {b)(6) p; ARDITTI, AVI
36) [GUAD, ROBERT {0)O) WIESE, ERIC
[b)6) fange, John [Gi®) |

Subject: RE: DHS Deployment to Capital

All,

As discussed, please see information below which was provided to AS1 and the FO. This is provided for
your awareness:



(b)(5); (bXT)HE)

----- riginal Appointment-----
b)(6)

Fro
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 3:47 PM
To|(b)(5) Hymowitz, Emily; Lamote, Jason; ARDITTI, AVI; GOAD, ROBERT;

WIESE, ERIC; Lange, John

Subject: DHS Deployment to Capital

When: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 4:30 PM-5:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US &Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)
[b)6) |nited States, Washington DC

Phone Conference Ibe)(G) |
Find a local number | Reset PIN




kA

Image removed by sender.

** % %% .S, Department of Homeland Security * * * * *

Learn More | Meeting options

Sender:

b)(6)

Hymowitz, Emily </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

Di(6Y

Recipient:

Lamote, Jason </o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(b)(6)
. AVI <Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

b)(6)

GOAD, ROBERT </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

b)(6)

: </o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

hRY

Lange, John </o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(b)(6)

Sent Date:

2021/01/06 18:02:57

Delivered Date:

2021/01/06 18:02:58




b)(6)
From

Ivaowitz, Emily </o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

)

SPIVEY, BETH </o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

b)(6)

ARDITTI, AVI </o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(b)(6)

[Tamote, Jason </o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(b)(6)

CC:|GOAD, ROBERT </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
b)(6) |

WIESE, ERIC </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(Eb)(ﬁ)
L P = = Group

b)(6)

Subject:|Re: DHS Capitol Assistance: Senate Approps Inquiry

Date:|2021/01/06 18:20:58

Priority:|Normal

Type:|Note

All

This is perfect. Will provide back to Scott and let you know if he has any questions.

b)(6)

From: Hymowitz, Emily <fo)e) |
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 6:11:05 PM

To{P® |

Ce: SPIVEY, BETH 49© |

DIE) JARDITTI, AVI {PT® | Lamote, Jason
R | GOAD, ROBERT 0)®) | WIESE, ERIC
é(;é(f) [Lanee. John [P)6) |

Subject: Re: DHS Capitol Assistance: senate Approps Inquiry

Thanks{(b}(ﬁ) |d0 you have what you need now to respond to Scott?

Emily Hymowitz
Office of Legislative Affairs

(b)%artment of Homeland Security




—_—
From 1

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 6:06:47 PM
To: Hymowitz, Emily 40)®6) |

Cc: SPIVEY, BETH {6

<{bX6) ' ARDITTT, AVIPT \—‘Lamote, —
) GOAD, ROBERT {P© | WIESE. ERIC

Sb)6) Tance Iohn 42)6) |

|(b)(6}
Subject: RE: DHS Capitol Assistance: Senate Approps Inquiry

Emily,

DHS did not receive a request for augmentation or additional Law Enforcement support from
any federal, state or local organizations prior to the incident at the Capitol today.

(0)(6)

From: Hymowitz, Emily {0)6)
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 5:59 PM

To[P)E) |

Cc: SPIVEY, BEIH <|P)®) I
ARDITTI, AV~® Lamote, Jason {B)® l; GOAD,
ROBERT {©)6) WIESE, ERIC <[DI®) [Lange, John

b)6) . |
b)(6) |

Subject: DHS Capitol Assistance: Senate Approps Inquiry
Importance: High

Hi fb)6)

Please see below fromby6) In CFO/Budget. She is requesting assistance with getting

back to Scott Nance from Senate Approps. Including rom CFO in case you want

to speak with them before reaching out to Scott.

Thanks,

Emily Hymowitz
Office of Legislative Affairs

Department of Homeland Security
b)(6)

Fron'J( e |

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 5:52 PM

To: Hymowitz, Emily <1(b)(6} |

Cc: SPIVEY, BETH 4b)(®) [50AD,
ROBERT b)(6) |

Subject: Fwd: LE Question




Emily

Need your help please. Received the below question from Scott Nance. | have sent to FPS but
Scott clarified he wants to know about all LE agencies in DHS. Can you reach out to OPS for an
answer? | am not sure who to ask.

Thanks
(b)(6)

From: Nance, Scott (Appropriations) <Scott_Nance@appro.senate.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 17:45

To: [0)6) |

Subject: LE Question

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments
unless you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or
concerns.

b)(6) following up on our back and forth yesterday. Can you check to see if the Capitol Police or

MPD asked for any assistance prior to today? And if so, what support was on standby.

Sent from my iPhone

b)(6)
Sender

Hymowitz, Emily </o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(b)(6)

SPIVEY, BETH </o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
b)(6)

TARDITTI, AVI <JO=EXChangeLabs/OU=EXcnange Admimistratve Group
[©)®) I

Recipient:[Lamote, Jason </o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group |
[b)6)

|GOAD RORFRT </n=Fxchanael ahs/on=Fxchanae Administrative Groiin

IWIESE, ERIC </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
DAY ]

<Jo= - inistrative Group
b)(6) |
Baden, Beth </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
RE) i

Sent Date:|2021/01/06 18:20:57
Delivered Date:|2021/01/06 18:20:58



mailto:Scott_Nance@appro.senate.gov

